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From: Carol Moore
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 9:45 AM
To: Cassidy Flynn

/
Subject: Edits if needed /\/év,}m\
, I /
Councilors Laredo and Albright have provided the Docket request below (for after January T}-Please let me know if you

would like to sign on to the item for the ZAP committee.

Discussion on possible regulations for “last mile” delivery services.

Councilors Laredo, Albright, requesting a discussion with the Planning Department regarding
whether and how "last mile" delivery services with physical locations in village centers should be regulated
and what amendments to the zoning code might be needed to address these issues.

Thank you,

Carol Moore, CMC

City Clerk/Clerk of the Council
City of Newton

PH: 617-796-1202

Pronouns: she/her/hers

When responding, please be aware that the Massachusetts Secretary of State has determined that most email is public
record and therefore cannot be kept confidential.






